
From: Constant Contact support@constantcontact.com
Subject: Your campaign NARPM FL West Coast - Tax Changes has been sent

Date: March 19, 2019 at 12:03 AM
To: maryrinaldi333@gmail.com

Dear Mary Rinaldi,
 
Your campaign 'NARPM FL West Coast - Tax Changes' was sent on 3/19/2019 around
12:03 AM EDT.
 
Below is a copy of the message your subscribers received. See how your campaign is
doing by visiting Reports in your account to get real-time results and stats.
 

 

Subject: NARPM FL West Coast - Tax Changes

Join NARPM FL West Coast in learning about Tax Changes!

Tax Changes

Join us in learning about the new tax changes and how they apply to
the property management! This event will be very informative for
everyone!
   
Carol Ryan from Liberty Accounting will be discussing the new tax
changes and how they pertain to us.  There will be Q & A so bring
your questions.
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your questions.

          It will be a great event that you won't want to miss!  
 

March 20, 2019
10:00am to 11:00am

Cost:      Members, Guests & Affiliates         Priceless

We will be joining the West Pasco Board of Realtors Property Management
Committee for the speaker.  

NARPM West Coast meeting will be immediately following for all chapter
members and chapter affiliates. 

Please reply to this email if you plan on attending!
  

Thank you and see you there!!

Location:               West Pasco Board of Realtors
5409 Sunset Road

 New Port Richey, FL 34652
727-848-8507

Meeting Sponsor
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West Coast NARPM, P.O. Box 5944, Spring Hill, FL 34611

SafeUnsubscribe™ maryrinaldi333@gmail.com

Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider
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NARPM Florida West Coast Board Meeting Minutes 
 

August 19, 2019 
 

Meeting called to order at 11:30 am 
 
Attendance:  Mary Rinaldi, Lori Hermansen, Linda Wilson,  
                        Monica Hulzing, Sally Ankers,  
 
Discussed:  Southern States Conference and NARPM National 

Conference. 
 
Discussed Code of Ethics:  Article 10: Truth In Advertising 
 
Reviewed and approved Treasurers reports for June and July 2019 

treasures reports. 
 
New Business:  Slate for 2020 Officers:   
     President:  Monica Hulzing 
     President Elec:  Robin Hite 
     Secretary:   Chandre Valdes 
     Treasurer:   Linda Wilson 

          Presented and approved. 



 
 
Old Business discussed:  Harry Heist Seminar for 2019, NARPM Class 

for 2019, 2019 Holiday Party. 
 
Meeting adourned at 12:30pm 



From: Constant Contact support@constantcontact.com
Subject: Your campaign NARPM FL West Coast-Nightmare on Elm Street has been sent

Date: September 26, 2019 at 11:52 AM
To: maryrinaldi333@gmail.com

Dear Mary Rinaldi,
 
Your campaign 'NARPM FL West Coast-Nightmare on Elm Street' was sent on
9/26/2019 around 11:52 AM EDT.
 
Below is a copy of the message your subscribers received. See how your campaign is
doing by visiting Reports in your account to get real-time results and stats.
 

 

Subject: NARPM FL West Coast-Nightmare on Elm Street

Join NARPM FL West Coast in interactive discussion of scary property management tales!!

"Nightmare on Elm Street"

Join us for this fun and interactive discussion where we will share
some scary Property Management "Tales from the Crypt".  But never
Fear, this will not leave you quaking in your boots.  Because, after
hearing some Property Management Horror Stories we will provide
practical Tips to "Avoid your own Property Management Horror
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practical Tips to "Avoid your own Property Management Horror
Story" while offering the Tools to Survive should you find yourself
dealing with a Property Owner or Tenant who is beyond Scary to deal
with. 

          It will be a great event that you won't want to miss!  
 

October 16, 2019
11:30am to 1:00pm

Cost:      Members, Guests & Affiliates         $25.00  
Includes 
                                                                                 
  Lunch

  
Thank you and see you there!!

Location:                          Breeze 19
6818 US 19

 New Port Richey, FL 34652
                                                                                                        NEW

LOCATION
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Skip Navigation

Information Copy.

Do not send to IRS.
Form 990-N

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

Electronic Notice (e-Postcard)
for Tax-Exempt Organization not Required to File Form 990 or 990-EZ

OMB No. 1545-2085

2019
Open to Public Inspection

A For the 2019 Calendar year, or tax year beginning 2019-01-01 and ending 2019-12-31

 

B Check if available
Terminated for Business
Gross receipts are normally $50,000 or less

C Name of Organization: FLORIDA WEST COAST NARPM CHAPTER
PO BOX 5944, SPRING HILL, FL, US, 34611

 

D Employee Identification Number 59-3432537

E Website:

file:///Users/maryarinaldi/Library/Containers/com.apple.mail/Data/Library/Mail%20Downloads/76F962C3-C800-41FD-901D-2A91FA4418D0/e-Postcard%20990-N.htm#content


westcoastflorida.narpm.org

F Name of Principal Officer: Robin L Hite
PO BOX 5944, SPRING HILL, FL, US, 34611

 

Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice: We ask for the information on this
form to carry out the Internal Revenue laws of the United States. You are required to
give us the information. We need it to ensure that you are complying with these laws.

The organization is not required to provide information requested on a form that is
subject to the Paperwork Reduction Act unless the form displays a valid OMB control
number. Books or records relating to a form or its instructions must be retained as long
as their contents may become material in the administration of any Internal Revenue
law. The rules governing the confidentiality of the Form 990-N is covered in code
section 6104.

The time needed to complete and file this form and related schedules will vary
depending on the individual circumstances. The estimated average times is 15 minutes.

Note: This image is provided for your records only. Do Not mail this page to the
IRS. The IRS will not accept this filing via paper. You must file your Form 990-N
(e-Postcard) electronically.



2019  BUDGET Florida West Coast Chapter NARPM

INCOME

Chapter member dues (12)

Affiliate dues (12) @ $100

Fund raisers/seminars for: 
Sally Plummer Education Fund/ 
Raffle Tickets                        

Jim Waddell Scholarship Fund

Luncheons/Dinners
Sponsors/Donations              Tickets 
of opportunity                

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES

Taxes/Licenses/Dues WPB/dues $250 $61.25/annual report

Post Office Box/postage

Newsletter/Advertising Constant contact $75 per month

Education expenses
Plummer fund                            
meetings/conventions
Waddel fund/ed, classes                         
Travel(pres/vp in Jan/Nov)

Luncheons/Dinners

Donations

Petty cash/misc

TOTAL EXPENSES



2019  BUDGET Florida West Coast Chapter NARPM

BUDGET

$0.00

$1,200.00

$2,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$870.00

$600.00

$4,670.00

BUDGET

$320.00

$100.00

$900.00

$1,000.00

$1,000.00

$450.00

$500.00

$400.00

$4,670.00



From: Constant Contact support@constantcontact.com
Subject: Your campaign NARPM FL West Coast - Sheriff Nocco has been sent

Date: April 12, 2019 at 2:48 PM
To: maryrinaldi333@gmail.com

Dear Mary Rinaldi,
 
Your campaign 'NARPM FL West Coast - Sheriff Nocco' was sent on 4/12/2019 around
2:48 PM EDT.
 
Below is a copy of the message your subscribers received. See how your campaign is
doing by visiting Reports in your account to get real-time results and stats.
 

 

Subject: NARPM FL West Coast - Sheriff Nocco

Join NARPM FL West Coast in learning about Tax Changes!

Sheriff Nocco

Attend meeting with Pasco Sheriff Nocco concerning rental issues.
 He is looking for input on issues with rental properties in Pasco
County.

We all have or have had rental issues so let's let them know what and
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We all have or have had rental issues so let's let them know what and
how to help resolve these issues.

          It will be a great event that you won't want to miss!  
 

April 18, 2019
10:00am to 11:00am

Cost:      Members, Guests & Affiliates         Priceless

We will be joining the West Pasco Board of Realtors Property Management
Committee.

 

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
Subject: Your campaign NARPM FL West Coast-Lets me apart of change, not fighting it later. has been sent

Date: June 11, 2019 at 4:20 PM
To: maryrinaldi333@gmail.com

Dear Mary Rinaldi,
 
Your campaign 'NARPM FL West Coast-Lets me apart of change, not fighting it
later.' was sent on 6/11/2019 around 4:20 PM EDT.
 
Below is a copy of the message your subscribers received. See how your campaign is
doing by visiting Reports in your account to get real-time results and stats.
 

 

Subject: NARPM FL West Coast-Lets me apart of change, not fighting it later.

Join NARPM FL West Coast in learning about Fair Housing, Rental Registry & VRBO's!!

Rental Registry, VRBO's & Fair
Housing

Join us in learning about the Rental Registry, VRBO's and Fair
Housing in Pasco County and how they will effect property
management! This event will be very informative for everyone!
   
Richard Ackley will discuss how these will effect us in our day to day
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Richard Ackley will discuss how these will effect us in our day to day
of property management.  There will be Q & A so bring your
questions.

          It will be a great event that you won't want to miss!  
 

June 19, 2019
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
 
Discussed:  Southern States Conference, NARPM DOH, House and 

Senate bills in Florida, Short Term rental ordinances and Source of 
income county bills. 

 
Discussed Code of Ethics:  Article 11:  Responsibility to NARPM and 

the Profession 
 
Reviewed and approved Treasurers reports for March, April and May 

2019 treasures reports. 
 
 
New Business:  2020 Elections for officers. 
 



 
Old Business discussed:  Harry Heist Seminar for 2019, NARPM Class 

for 2019, Attorney Conrad for class, doing an expert panel, Lynda 
Ghaedi CE Course PM101 and a social for 2019. 

 
Meeting adourned at 12:30pm 
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